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THE rltrNors PoLLUTTON CONTROL BOARD slAl.E OF |LUNO|S
pollutton Conrrot Bop,rd

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILIINOTS,

Complainant,

v.

AUTORESEARCH LABOMTORIES, INC.,
a Delaware corporation,

Respondent.

No. PcB oo-lld/

CODTPI.ATN! 
:

complainant, pEopLE oF THE srATE oF rlLrNors, by \tAIvrES E.

RYAN, Attorney Generar of the state of rr).inois, on his own

motion and at the request of the rrrinois Environmentar-

Protection Agency, comprains of the Respondent, AUTORESEARCH

LABORATORIES, IllC., a Delaware corporation, as follows:

COI'T{T I

FAILI'RE TO PAT CIAPP FEES

1. This comprai.nt is brought on behalf of the people of
the State of Illinols by James E. Ryan, Attorney General of the
state of rllinois, on his own motion and at the request of the
rllinois Environmental protection Agency ("rrlinois EpAri) .

2. The rrrinois EpA is an administrative agency of the
state of rllinois, created pursuant to sectio n 4 of the rllinois
Environmental- protection Act (,,Act',), 415 ILCS S/4 (Lgggl .

3. This Complaint. ls brought pursuant to the terms and

provisions of section 31 of the Act, 4i"5 rlcs s/31(Lggg,) ,

4, At al' times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent



AUTORESEARCH LABORATORIES, INC. ("ALI") is and has been a

Del4ware corporation and in good standing with the rrrinois
Secretary of State

5. At arl times rerevant to this compraint, ALr has owned

and operated two research and development laboratories for the
testing of engi-ne fuel, oils, and components for the automotive
industry

6. one laboratory is rocated in the Harvey Technical
center rndustrial- park, at 14750 walrace Avenue, Harvey, cook

County, Il-linois (.'Harvey faciJ-ity,,) .

7. The other laboratory is rocated at 6?35 south old
Harlem Avenue, Bedford park. Cook County, Illinois ($Bedford

facilit.y").

8. Section 39,5 of the Act, 41-S ILCS 5/39.5 (199g),

provides the following definitions z

"eF[pzl," means the Clean Air Act permll- program
developed pursuant to Titre V of the clean Air Act.
"ceapp penit". . .means any permit issued, renewed,
amended, modified or revised pursuant Lo Title v of theClean Alr Act.
,,CIAPP Eatttcc" ,,neans any source for which the owner oroperator is required to obt,ain a cAApp permit pursuant
t.o subsection 2 of bhis Section.

"Ovner oz opezator,, means any person who owns, Ieases,operates, controls, or supervises a stat,ion"ry uoura".
"stationaEy eouac., means any building, structure,facility, or installation that emits or may emit anyregulated air pollutant



"Regrulated eir poJ,J;utlat, means the .fotlowing:,'
i

1. Nitrogen oxides (NOx1 or any volatile organic
compound

: l. Any pollutant for whidh a national ambient airquality standard has been promulgated.

3. Any pollutant that is subject to any standard
promulgated under Section 111 of the Clean Air
Act......

"Existing CfflPP Source" means a CAApp source that
: commenced operation prior to the effective date of the

CAAI)P.

9. The r]Iinois EPA Rules pertaining to the clean Air Act

Permit Program Procedures ("cAApp't), 35 rlr. Adm. code part 270

et seq., became effective on March ?, 1995.

l-0. ALI is a "stationary source,, and .'existing CAApp

source" as those terms are defined in Section 2?0.103 of t.he

I]Iinois EPA Rules, 35 I11. Adm. Code 270.103.

11. Section 39.5(2') of the Act., 415 ILCS S/3g.S(2) (1.998),

provides in pertinent part, as follows:

2l Applicability

a. Sources subject to thls Section shall include:

1. Any major source as defined in paragraph c)of this subsection.

****

c. For purposes of this Section the term ,'maJor
source" means any source that is:

****



. iii. l *1j91 stationary source as defined in parr
D of Title f of the Clean Air. Act including:.
A. For ozone nonattainment areas, sources

:irh the potenrial to emit 10d tons or
more pei year of volatile organic
compounds or oxides.of nitrogen in areasclassified as !.marlginaf, or ..moderater,,
. .. . 25 tons or more per year in areas
classified as'.severer,.

12. ALr is an "owner or operator,, as that term is defined
in Section 39.5 ( 1) of t.he Acr, 415 ILCS S/3g .5 { t ) ( 1998 } .

13. ALr's facilities are located in cook county, rlrinois,
a "severe" non-attainment area for ozone.

major stationary sources,, as that
term is defined in Section 39.5(2) (c) (iii) (A) of rhe Acr, 415

rLcs 5/39 5(21 lc! (iiiy 1gy (1998). Therefore, ALils faciJ_ity is
subject to the cAApp, as set forth in section 39.5 of the Act,
415 rtcs 5/3g.5 et seq. (1998) and 35 rtl. Acr.m. code 2?0 ,ral, rhe
corresponding part 270 rlLinois EpA Ru1es, 35 r11. Adm. code 270

et seq..

15. Section 39.5(18) of the Acr, 415 ILCS S/39.5(18)
(1998) | provides as folLows:

18. Fee provlsions.
a. For each 12 month period after the date onwhich the USEpA appxoves or conditionally

approves the CAApp, but in no event prioi to,January 1, 1994 , a source sub j ect to thlsSection or excluded under subsection 1.1 orparagraph 3 (c) of this Section, shall pay afee as provioed in this part (a) of this'subsection 18. However, a source t.hat has
been excluded from the provislons of tfrisSection under subsectlon 1.1 or paragraph



3 (") of this Sec'tion because the source
emits less than 25 tons per year of any :

combination of regurleted' air-poitrrtants shallpay fees in :accordance rlith piragraph (1) of
3-ulsgcrion (b) of Secrion 9.6 ,1otS ir,cs , '

5/e.61

ii. The fee for a source aLlowed t.o emit 100
tgns or more per year of any combination
of regulated air pollut-ants, except for
those regulated air poJ.lutants
excluded in paragraph 1g (f) of this :

subsection, shall be as foLlows:

A. The Agency shall assess an annual
fee cf 913.50 per ton for the
allowabLe emissions of alI
regulated air pollutants at that
source during the term sf thepermit. These fees shaLl be used by
the Agency and the Board to fund
the aetivities reguired by Title V
of the Clean Air Act {42 U.S.C. S
7667 et seq. J incLuding such
activities as may be carried out byother State or local agencies
pursuant to paragraph (d) of this
subsection. The amount of such feeshall be based on the information
supplied by the applicant in its
complete CAApp permit applicatj_on
or in the CAApp permit if thepermit has been granted and shall
be determined by the amount of
emissions Ehat the source i_s
allowed to emit annua1ly, provided
however, that no source snilt Ue
required to pay an annual fee in
excess of 91001000. The Agency
shall provlde as part of the -

permit application form required
under subsectlon 5 of thls Section
a separate fee calculation form
which will allow the applieant toidentify the allowable Lmlssions
and calculate the fee for the term

5



16 . Sectiorr 27 0 . 603 of.

of the permit. fn no event shall
the Agency raise th:e amount of
allcwable emissions reguested by
the applicant unless such increases
are required to demonstrate
compliance with terms of a CAApp
permit.
Notwithstanding the above, dDV
applicant may seek a change in itspermit which would result in
increases in allowable emissions
due to an increase in the hours of
operation or productlon rates of an
emlssi-on unit or units and such a
change shall be consistent with theconstruction permit- requirements ofthe existing State permit program,
under Section 39 (a) of tnii ect
[415 ILCS sl}gl and applicab]e
provisions of this Section. lilherea construction permlt is required,
the Agency shall expeditiously
grant such construction permii andshall, if necessary, modify Ehe
CAAPP permit based on the sameapplication.
Except for the first year of the
CAAPP, the appllcant or permittee
may pry the fee annually or
semiannually for those fees greater
than $5,000.

the Illinois pollution Control

B.

Board ("Board") Air porlution Regurat-ions, 35 rrr. Adm. code

210,603 provides, in pertinent part, as follows:
Anount of Fec.

For each tr.reLve-month period beginnlng after the
date on which USEPA approves or condlt.onally
approves the CAApp, but in no event prior to

a)

,January 1, 1994, an owner or operator of a source



subjgct to the CAApp or excluded pur.suant to
Sectisn 39.5{1.1) or 39.5(3) (c) of the AcL shatl
pay a fee in accordance with the following:
1l The fee for a source allowed to emit less 

l

than 100 tons per year of any combination of
regulated air pollutants shall be $1r000 per
year,. and

The fee for a source allovred to emit 100 bons
or more per year of any conoination of
negulated air pollutants shall be t.he dollar
per ton amount set forth within Section
39.5(18) of the Act for each ton of all.owabl.e
emissions of regulated air polrutants at that
source.

The amount of the fee shall be based orr the
allowable emissions information submltted by the
applicant in the fee calculation portion of its
CAAPP applicationr not including emtssions of
insigniflcant levels or from insignificant
act:"vities, pursuant to 35 IIl. Adm. Code 201.
No owner or operator of a source shall be regulred
to pay an an rual fee in excess of $1001000.
Following the flrst year of the CAApp, a fee in
excess of $5,000 may be pald annually or

l

2',)

b)

c)

d)



semiannually. . .: ::

e) rn the event that an owner or operator of a source
has paid a fee pursuant to Section 9.6 of the Act
du.ring the trr,erve-month period that incrucles the
date on which the sourcers -initial complete CAApp

application was received by the Agency, the
portion of the fee for the months remain.i.ng in r:he

twelve-month pe;iod subsequent to Lhe date t.he :

initiat complete CAApp application r.ras received
sha.!.I be credited to the owner or opet:ator of the
source.

Gl lr^ .-..--^-Lt f{o ovrner or operator of a source rrhall be required
t,o pay more than a single dollar-per_ton fee
du.;ing any billi.ng period for cny ton of pollutant
emiLted (i.e., J.eaC is a particuLate (pM_10) and a

separate criteria pollutant buE wlll only be

subject to a single doltar_per_Eon fee).- 
'-: 

e>'r 
-vY, '

r7 ' rn lggg, the H.rrvey facility was permitted to emi. up
to six hundreo twent.y-six (626) tons of allowable emissions.

18. The Harvey facilrty's cAApp fees for lggg totaled eight

00),
Lg. ALI received a one hundred dollar ($100.00) crerJlt and

has submitted payment of four t.houearrd two hundred twenty-f.lve
dollars arrd flfry cents ($4,225,5gy towards the 1999 CAApp fees



for the Harvey facility. l

2.A. To date, AtI owes a balance of four thousand one

hundred twenty-five dollars and fifty cents ($4'125'50) toward'

iEs 1999 CATAPP fees for the Harvey facility.

2ir. In 19gg' the Beciford Park facility was permitted tso

emit seven hundred eleven and six-tenths (711.6) tons of 
.,

allowable emissions.

22, The Bedford Prrk faciliEy,s GAAPP fees for 1999 totaled

v hrrndred six dollars and sixtv centsnine thousand six hundred six dollars and sixty cents

(99, 606.60) .

23. AtI received a one hundrecl dollar ($100'00) credlt and

has submitted payment of four thousand eight hundred three

dollars and thirty cents ($4,803.30) towards the l'999 GAAPP fees

for the Bedford Park tacilitY.

24. To date, ALI owes a balance of four thousand sev'cn

hundred three dollars and thirty cents (94'?03'30)Eowards its

1999 CAAPP fees for the Bedford Park facillty.

WHEREFORE, Complalnant' PEOPLE OF THE STATE Of

ILLINOIS, respectfully requests that the Board enter an order in

favor of Complainant and agalnst Respondent AtI, as to Count I;

L, AuLhorizing a hearing in thls matter at whlch time t'he

Respondent will be requlred to ansvler the allegatlons herein;

2, Finding Respondent has violated Section 39.5(18) of the

Act and 35 lil. Adm. Code 2'10.603i



3. Ordering Respondent to cease and desist from any :

further violations of Section 39.5(18) of the Act and 35 llf. '

P,dm. Code 27O.603;

4. Ordering Respondent to pay the 1999 TitLe V CAAPP fees

it owes in the amount of eight thousand eight hundred twenty-

eight and eighty cents (8,828,80);

5. Ordering Respondent to pay interest accrued on said

1999 CAAPP fees in the amount of one thousand forty-three dollars

and ninety-six cents ($1r043.96); and

6. GranEing such other relief as the Board deems

appropriate and just.

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
ex re7. ,JAMES E. RYAN' AttorneY
General of the SLate of Illinois

MATTHEW J, DUNN' Chief
Envlronmental EnforcemenE/
Asbestos titigation Division

,%* 4r4'i
By:

EMARIE CAZEAU, Chi
Environment,al- Bureau
Assistant AttorneY General

Of Counsel:

KELLY CART9IRIGHT
Assistant AttorneY General
EnvlronmenEal Bureau
188 !{. RandolPh St., 20th Floor
Chlcago, Illinois 60601
t3L2l 8r4-6986
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STATE OF ILUNOIS

Pollltilon Control Board
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF IILINOIS,

. , I Cornplainant'
No. PCB oo'a?b

v.

AUTORESEARCH TABORATORIES' INC. 'a Delaware corPoration,

Respondent.

l.qrroN FOR REI.rlr ERou EETRING REOUTRZUET|T

NOW COI{Es Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, bY JAMES

E. RYAN, Ateorney General of the Stat,e of Illinois, and pursuant to

section 31(c)(2} of the I}linois Environmental Protection Act (.,Act'')r

415 ILCS 5/3I(cl(21 (1998), moves that the Illinois Pollution control

Board grant the parties in the above-captioned matter retief from bhe

hearing requirement irnposed by section 31(c)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS

5/3Llel (!l (199g). In support of thls motion, Complalnant states as

follows:

L. on this date, Complainant is filing a Complaint with the

Board, alLeglng violations of the CAAPP regulations for failure go pay

applicable fees.

2. The partles have reached agreement, on all outstanding issues

in this matter.

3. This agreement is presented to the Board in a stipulation

and proposal fo settlenrent, filed contemporaneously wlth this rnotlon.

4. A11 partles agree that a hearlng on the stlpulatlon and

Proposal for Settlement, is not necessary, and respectfully request



::
relief from such a hearing as alloned by Section 31 (c) (2) of the Act,

: .l .

415 ILcs 5/3Llcl (2)'(1998).
:

WHEREFORE, Comp}ainantr. PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIST 
,herebY

request that the Board grant this motron for relief from the hearing

requirement set forth in Section 31(c)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS

5/3!(cl lLl (199s)

Respectfully submitted.

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILTINOIS
JAIIES E" RYAN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

MATTHEW iI. DUNN, Chief
Environmental Enforcement/
Asbestos Litigation Division

Environrnental Bureau :

2Oth floor
1BB West Randolph
Chicago, Illinois 60601
3t2 /8L4-6985

Assi stant (4,ttornef General
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PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ) SMTEOF1LLINO!S
. ) Pollution Control Baarl

Complainant,
) No. PCBO-f

V. )

AUTORESEARCH LABORATORIES, INC.,
a Delaware corporation,

Respondent.

STIPULATION AND PROPOSAL FOR SETTLEMENT

Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by JAMES E.

RYAN, Attorney General of the State of Illinois, on his own

motion, and at the request of the Illinois Environmental

Protection Agency (“Illinois EPA”), and Respondent, AutoResearch

Laboratories, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Respondent”), do

hereby submit this Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement

(“Stipulation”). The parties agree that the Complainant’s

statement of facts contained herein is agreed to only for the

purposes of settlement. The parties further state that neither

the fact that a party has entered into this Stipulation, nor any

of the facts stipulated herein, shall be admissible into

evidence, or used for any purpose in this, or any other

proceeding, except to enforce the terms hereof, by the parties to

this agreement. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, this

Stipulation, and any Illinois Pollution Control Board (“Board”)

order accepting same, may be used as evidence of a past

adjudication of a violation of the Illinois Environmental

Protection Act (“Act”) for purposes of Section 42(h) of the Act,

415 ILCS 5/42(h) (1998). This Stipulation shall be null and void

unless the Board approves and disposes of this matter on each and



every one of the terms and conditions of the settlement set forth

herein.

I. •

JURISDICTION

The Board has jurisdiction of the subject matter herein and

of the parties consenting hereto pursuant to the Act, 415 ILCS

5/1 et seq. (1998)

-

II.

AUTHORIZATION

The undersigned representatives for each party certify that

they are fully authorized by the party whom they represent to

enter into the terms and conditions of this Stipulation and

Proposal for Settlement and to legally bind them to it.

. III.

APPLICABILITY

This Stipulation shall apply to, and be binding upon, the

Complainant and Respondent, and any officer, agent, employee or

servant of Respondent, as well as the Respondent’s successors and

assigns. Respondent shall not raise as a defense to any

enforcement action taken pursuant to this settlement the failure

of its officers, directors, agents, servants or employees to take

such action as shall be required to comply with the provisions of

this settlement.

IV.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. PARTIES

1. The parties to this Stipulation are Complainant, PEOPLE

OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by JANES E. RYAN, Attorney General of

C
2



the State of Illinois, and Respondent, AutoResearch Laboratories,

Inc. (“ALl”), a Delaware Corporation.

2. The subject Complaint was brought by the Attorney

General on his own motion and upon the request of the Illinois

EPA pursuant to the terms and provisions of Section 42 of the

Act, 415 ILCS 5/42 (1998) .

3. ALl operates two (2) major stationary sources which are

required to pay fees under the Clean Air Act Permitting Program

(“CAAPP”)

4. ALl has not paid the second installment of its CAAPP

fees for 1999.

B. SOURCE DESCRIPTIONS

One laboratory is located in the Harvey Technical Center

Industrial Park, at 14750 Wallace Avenue, Harvey, Cook County,

Illinois (“Harvey facility”).

The other laboratory is located at 6735 South Old Harlem

Avenue, Bedford Park, Cook County, Illinois (“Bedford facility”).

C. VIOLATIONS

; This Stipulation is intended to resolve the allegations in

the Complainant’s Complaint filed in this matter. The Complaint

alleges violations of Section 39.5(18) of the Act, 415 ILCS

5/39.5(18) (1998), and Section 270.603 of the Illinois EPA’s

regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 270.603 outlined as follows:

COUNT I FAILURE TO PAY CAAPP FEES in violation of
-

415 ILCS 39.5(18) (1998), and 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 270.603.

.3



V.

EXPLANATION OF PAST FAILURES TO COMPLY

Respondent has been experiencing financial difficulties and

has requested an extended payment pian for its CAAPP fees.

VI.

FUTURE PLANS OF COMPLIANCE

Respondent shall in the future pay its CAAPP fees in

compliance with the Act, the Board Air Pollution Regulations, and

the Illinois EPA Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code Chapter II,

Subtitle B.

VII. ,

IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC REStJLTING FROM ALLEGED NON-COMPLIANCE

Section 33(c) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/33(c) (1998), provides

as follows:

In making its orders and determinations, the Board
shall take into consideration all the facts and
circumstances bearing upon the reasonableness of the
emissions, discharges, or deposits involved including,
but not limited to:

1. the character and degree of injury to, or
interference with the protection of the health,
general welfare and physical property of the
people;

2. the social and economic value of the pollution
source;

3. the suitability or unsuitability of the pollution
source to the area in which it is located,
including the question of priority of location in
the area involved;

4. the technical practicability and economic
reasonableness of reducing or eliminating the
emissions, discharges or deposits resulting from
such pollution source; and

5. any subsequent compliance.

C
Li



In response to these factors, the parties state as follows:

1. The impact to the public regarding Respondent’s

noncompliance was that Respondent’s facilities continued to emit

VOM emissions above major source thresholds without paying its

applicable fees. Therefore, Respondent enjoyed the benefit of

its CAAPP permit without paying its applicable fees.

. 2. The parties agree that Respondent’s operation is of

social and economic value.

3.. The parties agree that Respondent’s facilities are

suitable to the areas where they are located.

4. The parties agree that compliance with the requirements

of the Act and Illinois EPA regulations is both technically

practicable and economically reasonable.

5. Respondent has implemented measures to operate in

compliance with the applicable fee payment provisions by

proposing a paymentschedule to pay its CAAPP fees, and by

seeking to limit its emissions to reduce their applicable fees in

the future.

VIII.

CONSIDERATION OF SECTION 42 (h) FACTORS

Section 42(h) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(h) (1998), provides

as follows:

In determining the appropriate civil penalty to be
imposed under subdivisions (a) , (b) (1) , (b) (2) , (b) (3),
or (li) (5) of this Section, the Board is authorized to
consider any matters of record in mitigation or
aggravation of penalty, including but not limited to
the following factors:

1. the duration and gravity of the violation;

2. • the presence or absence of due diligence on the
part of the violator in attempting to comply with
requirements of this Act and regulations

J



thereunder or to secure relief therefrom as
provided by this Act;

. 3. any economic benefits accrued by the violator C’because of delay in compliance with requirements;

4. the amount of monetary penalty which will serve to
deter further violations by the violator and to
otherwise aid in enhancing voluntary compliance
with this act by the violator and other persons
similarly subject to the Act; and

5. the number, proximity in time, and gravity of
previously adjudicated violations of this Act by
the violator.

In response to these factors the parties state as follows:

1. The violations date back to May of 1999, or at least

seven months.

2. Respondent has attempted to comply with the CAAPP fee

requirements by proposing an extended payment plan.

3. Respondent enjoyed an economic benefit by not timely

submitting the fees to the State in May, 1999.

4. The amount required to deter Respondent should include 0
at least the interest on the delinquent fees, or $1043.96.

5. ALl entered into a Consent and Stipulation in 1997 for

violations of Section 21 of the Act.

Ix.

TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

1. Respondent admits the violations alleged by the

Complainant herein.

2. Respondent shall pay six (6) quarterly payments of one

thousand sic hundred forty-five dollars and forty-six cents

($1,645.46), beginning thirty (30) days from the date the Board

approves and accepts this Stipulation continuing quarterly

thereafter. The first five payments shall be made by certified

G
C



checks or money orders, payable to the Treasurer of the State of

Illinois, designated to the “Clean Air Act Permit Fund”. The

certified checks or money orders shall include the site

identification numbers on them and be sent by first class mail

to:

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
. Fiscal Services Section

1021 North Grand Avenue East
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, Illinois 62794—9276

A copy of the checks shall be sent to:

Kelly Cartwright
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
188 West Randolph Street, 20th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601

On the checks or money orders, Respondent shall include the

case name, number, and the Respondent’s Federal Employer

Identification Number (“FEIN”) 36—2411266.

For the final payment, six hundred one dollars and fifty

cents ($601.50) shall be made payable to the Treasurer of the

State of Illinois, designated to the “Clean Air Act Permit Fund”,

and the remaining one thousand forty-three dollars and ninety-six

cents ($1,043.96) shall be payable to the State of Illinois and

designated to the Environmental Protection Trust Funth

3. For the purposes of collection, Respondent and its

attorney may be reached at the following address:
Mr. William Smart, Esq.

Mr. Gerry Keller Arnstein & Lehr
6735 S. Harlem Avenue 120 S. Riverside Plaza, #1200
Bedford Park, Illinois 60638 Chicago, Illinois 60606—3710
708/563—0900 312/876—7100

4. In the event that Respondent fails to make all or part

of any payment specified in the schedule set forth in Section

IX.2, Respondent shall be in default and the unpaid balance owed,

7



plus any accrued interest, shall become due and owing to

Complainant, immediately.

5. Pursuant to Section 42(g) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(g)

(1998), interest shall accrue on any amount not paid, within the

time prescribed herein, at the maximum rate allowable under

Section 1003(a) of the Illinois Income Tax Act, 35 ILCS 5/1003 (a)

(1998)

a. Interest on unpaid amounts shall begin to accrue

from the date the penalty payment is due.and continue to accrue

to the date payment is received.

b. Where partial payment is made on any payment

amount that isdue, such partial payment shall be first applied

to any interest on unpaid amounts then owing.

C. All interest on amounts owed the Complainant,

shall be paid by certified check payable to the Treasurer of the

State of Illinois for deposit in the Environmental Protection 0
Trust Fund and delivered in the same manner as described in

Section IX.2. herein.

6. Respondent shall at all times maintain the permits

required by the Act for all emission sources and air pollution

control equipment that it operates at its’ facilities by paying

all applicable fees associated with the permits pursuant to all

applicable state laws and regulations.

7. Respondent shall cease and desist from further

violations of the Act and Board regulations, including but not

limited to, those Sections of the Act and Board regulations that

were the subject matter of the complaint as outlined in Section

IV.C. of this Stipulation.
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x.

COMPLIPNCE WITH OTHER LAWS PND REGULATIONS

This Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement in no way

affects Respondent’s responsibility to comply with any federal,

state or local laws and regulations, including but not limited

to, the Act, 415 ILCS 5/1 et seq. (1998), the Board Regulations

and the Illinois EPA Rules, 35 Ill. Adm. Code Subtitle A through

H.

XI.

RIGHT OF ENTRY

In addition to any authority at law, the Illinois EPA, its

employees and representatives, and the Illinois Attorney General,

his agents and representatives, shall have the right of entry to

Respondent’s place of business at all reasonable times, for the

purpose of conducting inspections of Respondent’s operation for

compliance with the Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

The Illinois EPA, its employees and representatives, and the

Attorney General, his agents and representatives, may take any

photographs or samples they deem necessary in order to conduct

their inspection.

XII.

RELEASE FROM LIABILITY

In consideration of Respondent’s payments of the delinquent

CAAPP fees of eight thousand eight hundred twenty-eight dollars

and eighty cents ($8,828.80) and a one thousand forty-three

dollar and ninety-six cents ($1,043.96) civil penalty,

commitments to comply with the terms of this Stipulation and



Proposal for Settlement entered herein and with the requirements

of the Act, and the regulations promulgated thereunder, the

Complainant shall release, waive and discharge Respondent and his ‘

officers, directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns

from any further liability or penalties from the violations of

the Act and Board regulations which were the subject matter of.

the Complaint herein, upon receipt by the Complainant of all

payments required by Section IX.2. However, nothing in this

Stipulation and Proposal for Settlement shall be construed as a

waiver by Complainant of the right to redress future violations

or obtain penalties with respect thereto.

.
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WHEREFORE, Complainant and Respondent request that the Board

adopt and accept the foregoing Stipulation and Proposal for

Settlement as written.

AGREED:

FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
JAMES E. RYAN
Attorney General
State of Illinois

MATTHEW J DUNN, Chief
Envi ronmental Enforcement \Asbestos
Litigation Division

AUTORES)EARCH LABORAOIES, INC.

&Oci 4. ç’Q

PcL;ctvi:fr/ CEø

Da t e :

Date: LJ%%J;cCfO

C

C

By:
EMARIE CAZEAU, C11ef

Environmental Bureau
Assistant Attorney General

2,0;,

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
‘ION AGENCY

0

FOR THE RESPONDENT:
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